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From: DuckSu Kim
Sent:  Thursday, December 30, 2010 4:07 AM
To: P CTEST TCB/CB; & M&; & XtH &

Cc: YL, B2 2; 0| =8 HI|S; PCTEST - Channy Park; PCTEST - Mia Park; PCTEST - Greg

Czumak; PCTEST - Randy Ortanez; PCTEST - Steve Liu
Subject: Re: Questions Regarding FCC ID: ABLSHWM115S

Dear PCTEST TCB,

Please find revised EMC report and User manual.
ERP/EIRP and RSE tests were proceeded 3 orthogonal plane.

And this statement included on page?.

Best Regards,
Ducksu Kim.

——————— Original Message ——————-

Sender : PCTEST TCB/CB<pctesttcb@pctestlab.com> pctesttcb@pctestlab.com
Date : 2010-12-30 10:00 (GMT+09:00)

Title : Questions Regarding FCC ID: ABLSHWM115S

To: Mr. Geoffrey Ham / Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.

From: Mr. Gregory Czumak / PCTEST TCB

RE: FCC ID: ABLSHWM1155

Applicant: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.

Correspondence Reference Number: ~ A31.101451
Confirmation Number: 1Y1012171451-54
Date of Original Email: December 29, 2010

Subject: Request for additional information

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that

you provide the following additional information.
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1. Please revise the PCE EMC report to include confirmation that, for radiated measurements, the
EUT was placed in 3 orthogonal planes in an effort to maximize emissions.

2. Page 8/20 of the user’s manual lists the minimum separation distance required for body-worn
RFx compliance as 5 mm (0.5 cm), but, according to the SAR report and SAR test set- up photos,
body SAR testing was performed at 1.5 cm. Please revise the distance listed in the user’s manual
to 1.5 cm.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application.

Sincerely,

Gregory Czumak
Senior Certification Engineer
Quality Manager

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road

Columbia, MD 21045

410-290-6652

410-290-6654 (Fax)
oregory@pctestlab.com

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering
Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It
may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized
use that may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited.
Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete
it from your computer system. Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related
activities is strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free
from computer virus or other defect. Thank you.
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The above message i3 intended solaly for the named addrassea and may contain frade secraf, industrial fechnclogy
or privileged and confidential information otherwiss protected under applicable law including the Unfair
Compefition Prevention and Trade Sacrat Protection Act. Any unauthorized dissemination, disfribution, copying

or use of the information containad in this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have racaived

this communication in error, please notify the sender by email and delete this communication immediately.
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